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From: Neera T anden 

Sent: 10/31/2011 8:10:50 PM +00:00 

To: 'preinesD 

cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Congratulations! 

Will do. Thank you! 

..... Original Messa:e ..... 
From: PIR [mailtol I 

Sent: Monday, Octo er 31, 2011 03:58 PM 
To: Neera Tanden 
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Re: Congratulations! 

. HRC 

Neera • if you point the reporter my way we'll take care of it 

······Original Message······ 
From: 1-111'11""1"1'11'11"1 

,--------

To: 
Cc: PIR 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Congratulations! 
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Sent: Oct 31, 2011 3:35 PM 

Of course! Am copying Philippe and Huma to coordina te, 

••••• Original Message ••••• ,--_____ _ 
From: Neera Tanden 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Congratulations! 

Hillary, 

The Washington Post is writing a profile of me. I hate to ask this given your time commitments, but can I trouble you for a 
quote? It would mean the world. 

Yours indebted, 

Neera 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 09:31 PM 
To: Neera Tanden 
Subject: Congratulations! 

Dear Neera, 

I am so happy for you, for CAP and for the progressive agenda we both care so much about. After John mentioned your 
becoming President following my speech (and thanks for your kind comments), I waited from afar (seven countries in seven 
dayslI.)for an official announcement. Finally, today it came. And well·deserved it is. CAP couldn't have done better, and I look 
forward to watching w pride and telling people, "I knew her when",," 

If I can ever be of help··now or when I become a "former"·· please just ask. 

All the best to you and CAP, H 
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.......................................... r------~-~~~-~~~-~~~-~~~.... . 

Message Headers: 

From: Neera Tanden I I 
To: "'preinesl I 

CC: ".Huma@clintonemail.com ... <Huma@clintonemail.com > 
Date: Mon, 31 Oct 201116:10:50 ·0400 
Subject: Re: Congratulations! 
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